
JONES DAY 
5 1 LOUISIANA AVENUE, NW. • WASHINGTON, D .C . 2CXXl 1-21 13 

TELEPHONE, 202-879-3939 • FACSIMILE, 202-626- 1700 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

November 19, 2019 

DIRECT NUMB ER" (202) 879-3474 
SOVORETZKV@J ONESDAV.COM 

Re: Briefing Schedule in No. 19-347, AER Advisors, Inc. v. Fidelity Brokerage 
Services, LLC 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent Respondent in the above-referenced case. The Court docketed the petition on 
September 17, 2019, and on November 6, 2019, the Court requested a response. The response is 
currently due December 6, 2019. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rules 15.3 and 30.4, Respondent 
Fidelity Brokerage Services, LLC respectfully requests a 30-day extension until January 6, 2020 
to file its brief in opposition. 

The extension of time is necessary as I have an upcoming argument in Glasser v. Hilton 
Grand Vacations Co., No. 18-14499 (11th Cir.) on December 6, 2019. I also have a reply brief due 
in this Court in GE Energy Power Conversion France SAS, Corp. v. Outokumpu Stainless USA, 
LLC, No. 18-1048 on December 23, 2019. 

Sincerely, 

Counsel for Respondent 
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